Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 21 December 2023 11:09

To: Stephen P; Manish Mulchandani

Cc: Raj Shekhar; Utkarsh Singh; Ashish Pandey; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Akshay
Sharma; Shama Nair; Jatin Jain; Sanjiv Dhawan; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Flex costing for approval

Attachments: Format - BOQ Variation Statement.xlsx

Dear Stephen

Format attached as discussed to process further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:06 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey
<Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Flex costing for approval

Dear Manish
Thanks for the update.

As discussed, approve flex costing and rest will be taken care by Stephen as per your trail mail.

Dear Stephen
As per trial mail from Manish, request you to process the same on priority basis.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:51 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

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
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Flex costing for approval




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,
As discussed, reiterating the process to close all additional/variation items for more clarity.

1. Collect the quote from existing vendor with rate analysis/justification.
2.  Your purchase team shall negotiate the rates and recommend their negotiated rates to AAHL TC team for approval.
3. Please note, along with your recommendation, variation statement shall be shared as per the attached format.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 9:28 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey
<Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Lucknow T3 | Flex costing for approval

Dear Irfan,
Kindly follow the process as communicated earlier regarding additional items.
If any doubts, call me to discuss.

Regards
Manish Mulchandani

Get Outlook for Android

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 11:32:08 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

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

Subject: FW: Lucknow T3 | Flex costing for approval

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish
Please find quote/price for flex work at LKO-T3 received from Vart Infra.
Request your confirmation to proceed further PO on the same. work already started at site.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:38 PM




To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Barricading | Revised Print Artwork Part 1

You don't often get email from paresh@vartinfra.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

As for received requirement for Flex board out over Ply and Batten barricading .
The measurement for the same has been submitted in advance .

The quote price for providing and installation will be Rs. 98/- sqft. + Gst .

The Pl will follow by second half of today .

Kindly approve so that we go ahead for processing .

Also would request for impending Barricading PO which is long awaited so that we could raise bill for it which was
very much required at our end

Regards
’ Panenh Casbal Panesh Gakil Parezh Gosll

VART ‘ocoee | VART e . VART oo
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B s
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 December 2023 19:27

To: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>

Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Lucknow T3 | Barricading | Revised Print Artwork Part 1

Dear Tejas

As discussed, find attached link to download flex artwork for LKO-T3 outlets.
Need to print and fixed the flex by tomorrow for all mentioned outlets.
Share the costing for TC approval.

Regards,
Irfan



From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 7:07 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>;
Rajendra Patil <rajendra.patil@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Lucknow T3 | Barricading | Revised Print Artwork Part 1

Hello Irfan,
Please find below download link for the revised barricading artwork (Part 1) and attached is the JPEG for your reference.

Download Link 1: https://sendgb.com/iAGJ1ZKWE73

PART 1:

AJ1881D 16

Carle Jr Front

Carls Bus Gate Side

Chai Point D 08

Dominos & MOD

Irish House - Bus Gate Side
Irish House - Front

Part 2 will be shared in sometime.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

Gl cuecou’ EA () o W s e
I( HOSPITALITY

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 December 2023 11:42

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre
<vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajendra Patil <rajendra.patil@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Barricading | Print Artwork

Hello Chetan,

| understand that Adani team has proposed further modifications. Please incorporate them and share the updated
version and there are no further comments received from Adani team.

Best regards,
Prakash



From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 11:37 AM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre
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

Hello Prakash,

It will be very helpful if we can get all the revision at once. As the files are very heavy and hence it is time consuming process on
machine.

Please let us know if there are any more corrections.

Hello Vipin / Rajendra,
Please see the below comments for Lucknow barricading. Once we get the final set of corrections please do the needful on
priority.

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

Sent: 18 December 2023 11:32

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Barricading | Print Artwork

Dear Chetan,
PFA comments from Adani team, kindly revise and resend Artwork — urgently.

Regards,
Prakash

From: Sushma Singh <Sushma.Singh@adani.com>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 11:28 AM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Lucknow T3 | Barricading | Print Artwork




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Prakash,

Increase the font size of "Chaudhary Charan Singh International Airport, Lucknow", Gateway to Goodness"
and "Coming Soon" on all the flex board Artwork according to the size of Flex.

THIRD WAVE COFFEE

Mention Wrapafella also on right side of the flex

Thanks & Regards,

Sushma Singh
Architect
Lucknow International Airport Limited

Mob +91 9956229578 | Email: sushma.singh@adani.com | www.adani.com

First Floor, Terminal 1, Chaudhary Charan Singh International Airport, Lucknow - 226 009, Uttar Pradesh, India

L]
adanl Gmwmth Our Values: Courage | Trust | Commitment
Goodness

@ @ @ fAdanionline

l H E PR' Q E o F LU CKN OW CCSIA has earned valuable accreditation
with your unwavering love and support!
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AWARD FOR
ENVIRONMENT VOICE
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From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Sushma Singh <Sushma.Singh@adani.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Lucknow T3 | Barricading | Print Artwork




*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Raj Shekhar,
Please find enclosed herewith a Barricading Artwork for Domestic Zone

Regards,
Prakash Mistry

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 16, 2023 5:34 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>;
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajendra Patil <rajendra.patil@travelfoodservices.com>;
Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarijit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Flex at F&B barricading - T3 LKO - PRINT FILES

Hello Irfan / Khushbu / Prakash,
As per mail by Akshay below are the revised barricading artwork without any logos and attached is the JPEG for your reference.

Download Link 1: https://sendgb.com/rAa8hZliwYb

Download Link 2: https://sendgb.com/JtENd0OaXoGi

DOMESTIC SHA
Outlet name length | Height Remark
Carls Jr. front 9780 | 2700 Okay (vendor should check the size before printing)
Carls Bus Gate side 8670 | 2700 Okay (vendor should check the size before printing)
Dominos & MOD 13202 | 2700 Okay (vendor should check the size before printing)
Irish House - front 18893 | 2700 Okay (vendor should check the size before printing)
Irish House - Bus gate side 18050 | 2700 Okay (vendor should check the size before printing)
Lucknow street - Front 24062 | 2700 Okay (vendor should check the size before printing)
Lucknow street - Bus gate side 22775 | 2700 Okay (vendor should check the size before printing)
Made in 2 parts in PDF print file
Third wave coffee and Wrapafella 51737 | 3000 Okay (vendor should check the size before printing)
Made as Generic (Render yet to receive)
AJ Kitchen 13215 | 2700 Okay (vendor should check the size before printing)
Chai point 23180 | 2700 Okay (vendor should check the size before printing)
Subway 10011 | 2700 Okay (vendor should check the size before printing)

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
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From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 16 December 2023 13:44

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajendra Patil
<rajendra.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani
<samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Flex at F&B barricading - T3 LKO - PRINT FILES

Hi Chetan

| just had a word with the airport and they don’t want any logo of any company on these board outs. No Adani, no
TFS & no Semolina.

It will just have the airport name “ Choudhary Charan singh” & gateway to goodness written on it.

Pls make all the board outs like that and share with projects for execution.

Regards
Akshay

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 16, 2023 1:40 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
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

Hello Akshay,
As discussed please find attached sample barricade design with Semolina Kitchen logo along with TFS.

Please help with the approval on the same so that we can do the changes in remaining barricade designs.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEERATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

faerinl puamcoa’ JFEA .. e HE.  He i
I( HOSPITALITY



From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 16 December 2023 12:32

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Flex at F&B barricading - T3 LKO - PRINT FILES

Dear Akshay
Request you to update on TFS logo as per trail mail and discussed to proceed further alignment on the flex fixing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 2:36 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Flex at F&B barricading - T3 LKO - PRINT FILES

Importance: High

Dear Prakash/Chetan

TFS logo is mentioned in flex which is not allowed as per Adani. Mail attached.

Dear Akshay
As discussed, request you to clear on the same to proceed further sharing with contractor for execution.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 11:05 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: FW: Flex at F&B barricading - T3 LKO - PRINT FILES

Dear Irfan,
Requesting you to share this with Asset team.

Thanks
Prakash Mistry.

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 10:06 PM
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
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<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit
Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Flex at F&B barricading - T3 LKO - PRINT FILES

Hello Prakash / Khushbu,
Please find below download link for the barricade artwork and attached is the JPEG for your reference.

Download Link: https://we.tl/t-P1bsngwnr2

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
Lucknow street - Front 24062 | 2700 Awaiting Hires Render
Lucknow street - Bus gate side 22775 | 2700 Awaiting Hires Render
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

Sent: 14 December 2023 16:18

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>;
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Flex at F&B barricading - T3 LKO

Dear Chetan,
Please share board out design urgently.

Thanks
10



Prakash

From: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 3:53 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Dinaz Madhukar <Dinaz.Madhukar@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey
<Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey
<Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Kapur
<varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Flex at F&B barricading - T3 LKO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Reminder

From: Raj Shekhar

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 6:57 PM

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
<varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Flex at F&B barricading - T3 LKO

Dear Akshay

Please find attached Barricade design to be installed at all the outlets on priority. As per plan, 3D of the outlet to be
inserted in the format and printed on flex in high resolution. Please align team to quickly get the same installed at
each outlet as there is a high level visit from HO on 15% Dec.

This has been pending since long.

Regards
Raj Shekhar

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended
solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies
of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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
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